
Intermediary

Intermediary 

No.

Full name(s):

Trading name:

Postal address:

Depot address:

Work phone:

PROPOSER

Mobile phone:

Post code:

Post code:

SECTION 1: BUSINESS INFORMATION

What liability limit do you require on your renewal or new business quotation?    $

What is your business’ estimated annual turnover and Gross Freight Earnings?    Turnover:     $                            GFE:     $

How many powered units will you have hauling freight?

How many Tool of Trade items will you operate? (Do not count goods carrying vehicles). Please provide details of Tool of Trade items:

What is the maximum value of any one load you carry?     $

SECTION 2: EMPLOYEES / SUBCONTRACTORS / LABOUR HIRE STAFF

Do you or will you contract to a principal contractor?      

If Yes, please state name and interest of principal(s) you want to be named on the policy:

How many employed and subcontracted truck drivers and/or plant operators will you employ?

How many other contractors will you employ? (Excluding drivers and plant operators).

How much do you pay per annum in contractor wages? (Excluding drivers).    $

How many labour hire (including placement and employment agency) staff will you employ?

How much will you pay per annum in labour hire wages?     $

Please list all activities (other than driving / operating a vehicle) of subcontractors, labour hire staff:

Yes No
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LIABILITY QUOTE 
FORM

This declaration does not constitute an offer for renewal or the provision of a new business quotation. If we make an offer,  
this declaration forms part of the proposal for insurance.

ALL questions MUST be answered - DO NOT LEAVE ANY BLANK



SECTION 3: BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Please indicate the percentage of turnover for the occupations related to your business from either or both of the ‘What do you Carry?’  
or ‘What do you Do?’ sections.

Do you perform any of the below high risk activities?

Accessing or operating airside or on airfields Yes No

Bush fire controls or fire fighting (excluding emergency requests Yes No

Concrete pumps or cement / concrete manufacturing Yes No

Explosive / blasting Yes No

Mechanical repairs to third party owned vehicles Yes No

Oil / petrochemical refinery or gas production/exploration Yes No

Piling  Yes No

Products sold / supplied / manufactured / imported / exported Yes No

Storage of Dangerous Goods Yes No

Underground/tunnelling Works Yes No

Underpinning Yes No

Waste facility or landfill or waste management beyond cartage Yes No

Works on rail / within a rail corridor Yes No

What do you Do?

 % Agriculture / Farming

 % Bridge & Dam Works

 % Bus / Coach Operations

 % Coal Mining

 % Crane Operations

 % Demolition

 % Drilling & Boring Operations

 % Driver Training

 % Earthmoving & Excavation

 % Hard Rock Mining

 

 % Hire & Rental

 % Logging & Forestry

 % Mining Minerals

 % Pipe Laying / Trenching

 % Quarrying

 % Road construction & Maintenance

 % Smash Repairs / Mechanic 

 % Towing & Recovery

 % Tradesmen & Builders

 % Underground Mining

What do you Carry?

 % Cartage Contracting - Non Hazardous

 % Cartage Contracting - Hazardous / Dangerous Goods

 % Cartage Contracting - House to House Removalist

  

     % Cartage Contracting - Oversized or Heavy Haulage Machinery

     % Cartage Contracting - Premix

     % Waste Cartage - Excludes Waste Management cover

*If you ticked Earthmoving & Excavation, are you involved in Road Works  
(beyond site preparation), Demolition, Railworks, Quarry and / or require Vibration Cover.  
If yes, please complete the Supplementary Earthmoving Questionnaire.

Please list and describe all additional activities to your, including percentage of turnover from each:

 ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES*:  PERCENTAGE(S) OF TURNOVER:

* Please note - these activities are not covered unless accepted by NTI in writing.

Yes   No

%

%

%
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SECTION 4: LIABILITY CLAIMS / LOSS AND INSURANCE HISTORY

Please list details of any claims, incidents or events that gave or could give rise to a liability claim in the past 5 years:
(If more than one, please attach separate listings)

Nil claims?

Date of incident:  Description:   Approx. cost:    $

Yes   No

Has any insurer ever declined a proposal for, refused to renew a policy, cancelled a policy or imposed 
any special conditions on any insurance policy you have applied for or held? If yes, please provide details:

Have you or any of your drivers had any criminal convictions? 
If yes, please provide details:

Yes No

Yes No
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Please list the number of properties (locations) you own, lease or rent from which your business operates.

 STREET SUBURB / TOWN / CITY       QUARRY

If you have tenant(s), please provide Name(s) of tenant(s), Location(s), Activity(ies) and percentage(s) of turnover:

Please list additional activities performed on these properties. (Please attach a separate list if more than 2).

Yes No

Yes No

* Please note - these activities are not covered unless accepted by NTI in writing.

Are you involved in Warehousing / Storage?        
If yes, please provide full details (including types of goods/ values and percentage of turnover). 

Do you, or will you, manufacture products or act as an agent to sell / promote products of others, or 
imported overseas products, or exported local products?       
If yes, please provide details:

Do you agree to assume the liability of others or provide waivers or warranties under any contracts?    
If yes, please provide details:

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

NTI0214

Insurance products are provided by National Transport Insurance, a joint venture of the insurers Insurance Australia Limited trading as CGU Insurance
ABN 11 000 016 722 AFSL 227681 and AAI Limited Trading as Vero Insurance ABN 48 005 297 807 AFSL 230859 each holding a 50% share.
National Transport Insurance is administered on behalf of the insurers by its manager NTI Limited ABN 84 000 746 109 AFSL 237246.
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